
SE Issaquah-Fall City Road
242nd Ave SE to Klahanie Drive SE
RFQ/PA PROJECT Q & A

1 1/5/2016 Q: Does the current project (phase 1) funding include design and construction? 

A: Current funding includes design funding for phase 1. Construction funding for phase 
1 and design/construction for phase 2 is planned but not currently procured.

2 1/5/2016 Q: Does the project include any federal funds? 
A: The project is not currently federally funded, but it would be prudent to assume 
federal funds and associated permits for scoping and scheduling purposes. The scope of 
work does includes item # 13:  "Research and application for grant opportunities 
available for this project". 

3 1/5/2016 Q: Are the Critical areas from the 1996 King County EIS available?
A: As the project progresses, requests will be made to receive additional project 
information from King County.

4 1/5/2016 Q: Is Right of Way (r/w) purchase anticipated in phase 1? 
A: It appears that r/w width is adequate for the 5-lane section (4-lanes across North 
Fork Issaquah Creek). A possible roundabout at the Klahanie I/S may require additional 
r/w based on final design configuration. 

5 1/5/2016
Q: Concerning the Consultant Evaluation Criteria item 3. (Qualification/Expertise of 
the Team), experience of key team members, under item viii., does "Access 
Management" refer to residential access (driveways) or commercial access?

A: Please include all entry and exit points between roadways and adjacent properties 
for Access Management. 

6 1/11/2016
Q: In Attachment B of the RFQ/PA, we are asked to include our QA/QC plan. Should 
this be a project-specific plan, or our general company QA/QC plan? 

A: A company-wide general QA/QC plan will be sufficient.

7 1/11/2016
Q: Where on the MRSC Roster website will answers to questions be posted? Will 
answers also be posted on City of Sammamish’s website? 
A: The RFQ/PA questions and answers will be posted on the project website, located at: 
http://www.sammamish.us/projects/IssFallCityRoadWidening.aspx  
The RFQ/PA will be updated to reflect this change.
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